

From: Richelle Ritchie [REDACTED]
Sent: June 24, 2026 3:19 PM
To: Shaneque Johnson [REDACTED]
Cc: Natalie Kuipers [REDACTED]; Environment Office Archaeology
[REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Notice of Public Hearing - Consent Application: B2-26 Philip Holst

Good afternoon Shaneque,

We have reviewed the location of the site and we will require an archaeological assessment. Please have the applicant contact SON Archaeology.

Miigwetch

Richelle Ritchie

Resources & Infrastructure Associate

[REDACTED]

519-534-5507 (Office)

10129 Hwy 6 Georgian Bluffs, ON

N0H 2T0

saugeenojibwaynation.ca

I am grateful to live, work, and benefit from the Lands and Waters of the Saugeen Ojibway Nation.